
From: Clerks@vaughan.ca
To: Adelina Bellisario
Subject: FW: [External] Concerns about the thoughtless Development proposals along Steeles Ave and the Yonge-407

TOC plans
Date: April-19-22 11:21:54 AM
Attachments: Concerns about the Yonge-407 TOC Plan 2022-04-11.pdf

op ed.docx

From: Joseph Brunaccioni  
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2022 1:29 AM
To: premier@ontario.ca; caroline.mulroney@pc.ola.org; kinga.surma@pc.ola.org;
david.piccini@pc.ola.org; steve.clark@pc.ola.org; vic.ferdeli@pc.ola.org;
peter.bethlenfalvy@pc.ola.org; daisy.wai@pc.ola.org; michael.parsa@pc.ola.org; carly.lyons-
rising@pc.ola.org; gila.martow@pc.ola.org; melissa.lantsman@parl.gc.ca; ceo@metrolinx.co;
michael.lindsay@infrastructureontario.ca; michael.fedchyshyn@infrastructureontario.ca
Cc: rbenzie@thestar.ca; ; njaved@thestar.co; dvincent@thestar.ca;
victoriagibson@thestar.ca; yyan@yrmg.com; kzarzour@yrmg.com; hriedner@yrmg.com;
dibrahim@yrmg.com; lqueen@yrmg.com; swang@metroland.com; jlavoie@toronto.com;
isaac.callan@thepointer.com; jgray@globeandmail.com; abozikovic@globeandmail.com;
mgee@globeandmail.com; cireland@globeandmail.com; sdingman@globeandmail.com;
jessicamcdiarmid@nationalobserver.com; mike.crawley@cbc.ca; lisa.xing@cbc.ca;
michael.smee@cbc.ca; mark.mcallister@citynews.rogers.com;  editor@51.ca
Subject: [External] Concerns about the thoughtless Development proposals along Steeles Ave and
the Yonge-407 TOC plans

To the Honourable Premier Doug Ford, his cabinet and associated parties,

I represent the residents of the condominiums on Maison Parc Ct in Thornhill On  and
support John Li’s attached note below.

We are further troubled and concerned with the similar issues along and around Steeles Ave particularly
between Yonge and Dufferin St. If the proposed developments were to completed the increase in the
area's density would be equivalent to squeezing ~ 63,836 new residents or the approximate population of
Sault Ste. Marie, the 21st largest city in Ontario, into the area. Clearly, the additional infrastructure that
would be required is not in place nor is it being proposed.

Because of your government’s actions, I will be advising our members to vote against the PC party in the
June 2 Ontario election.  In the fall municipal elections, I will also be advising our members to vote
against any municipal politicians on record of publicly supporting the TOCs or the unreasonable
proposals along Steeles.

Throughout your party’s term in office, your government has systematically overruled the public, stripping
away power from citizens and municipalities and undermining our communities.  Your overriding of the
numerous established Secondary Plans have dissolved our trust. Plans intended to develop “economic
anchor destinations for jobs" to balance the GTA’s growth, traffic, gridlock, and carbon emissions have
been eliminated. Your government has undermined the future, not just of York Region but in Toronto and
throughout the GTA. Despite your use of the term “Transit Oriented Communities” and statements that
there needs to be massive developments to support the increase in population the proposals that
Infrastructure Ontario envisage are anything but practical. They would result in a steady decline in the
standard of living and the economy of the Province.
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We are not against development, but it has to be sensible, well thought-out, and most importantly good
for the existing communities, our region, and the GTA.  Your government has proven that it is incapable
of listening and will change the rules using Ministry Zoning Orders as required to allow developers to
push their outlandish plans through. 
 
Please review the attached document which lists the many concerns with the TOC 407 plan and the draft
of an Op Ed I will be submitting to the broadcasting, publishing and various social and internet media.
 
 
Joseph Brunaccioni
Director YRSCC 1109
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Concerns about the Yonge/407 TOC Plan 
Chasing unlimited height and unlimited density rather than planning for livable communities 

John Li, on behalf of Yonge/407 Neighborhood Communities 
April 11, 2022 

 
The stated aim of the TOC Act is to “build vibrant connected communities, bringing jobs and 
housing closer to transit.” We like the sound of this. Unfortunately, what is being proposed at 
Yonge/407 is the opposite. 
 
1. The 2nd densest place on earth – 175,000 residents/Km2. Just behind the Dharavi slums of 

Mumbai, India. The centres will be 3 x as dense as St. James Town, 4 x as dense as Yonge-
Eglinton, 5 x as dense as North York Centre, and 6 x as dense as the island of Manhattan. In this 
small area (half the size of Exhibition Place), the province’s plan is to install 67 condo towers, 40 
@ 60 storeys or more, 11 @ 80 storeys. (For reference, the tallest building in Paris is 59 storeys). 
 

2. A centre that will be unliveable. The province’s plan attempts to squeeze the equivalent of the 
population of Newmarket (88,000) into 45.5 hectares. To accomplish this mission impossible, all 
essential resources for liveable communities must be cut to almost zero. It will have only 1 school, 
no community centres, and less than 10 hectares of parkland; by contrast, Newmarket has 29 
schools and 320 hectares of parkland.  How is this a vibrant community?! Remember, St. James 
Town is the most densely populated place in Canada and North America, but also one of the 
poorest communities in Toronto due to the poor quality of life in extreme density communities, 
but this plan will be 3 x as dense as St. James Town!  
 

3. A centre that will create a large employment deficit.  The plan doubles housing from the original 
secondary plans proposed by Richmond Hill and Markham, but halves employment, which creates 
an additional 18,000 job deficit, despite the fact that Richmond Hill, largely a BEDROOM 
COMMUNITY, already has a net shortage of 30,000 jobs as of 2016. In contrast, within the 
downtown Union Station area, 1 resident corresponds to 11.8 jobs, but in the Yonge/407 Center 1 
resident corresponds to 0.275 jobs - only 2.3% of Union Station. In such a prime business and 
employment area, how can such a low job ratio be explained?!The result will be that residents 
will have to commute longer and farther to work. This will further clog our already overcrowded 
road network.  
 

4. A centre that will bring huge traffic gridlock in the neighborhood.  According to 2016 TTS 
statistics, during peak hours, only 10% of Richmond Hill‘s trips are to downtown Toronto, and 
most are driving. Has the role of the Yonge North Subway Extension been magnified? ! 100,000 
residents and employees will live and work on this 45.5-hectare site, in any scenario, a minimum 
of 20,000 cars and parking spaces are required, which will lead to huge traffic gridlock in the 
nearby area during rush hours. 
 

5. A centre that will deteriorate the quality of life of the neighborhood.  As the Yonge/407 centre 
has little essential support, the damage it will bring to the neighborhood is irreparable. 
Neighborhood communities must sacrifice roads, parks, green space, schools, medical and 
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recreational facilities to feed this quadriplegic giant. As a result, middle-class families will become 
discouraged from living in such area with a lower quality of life. Eventually, middle-class families 
will move out, property values collapse, and poverty will prevail. This is the case in St. James 
Town, which has a per capita income of only 55% of the national average. Similarly, Montreal’s 
densest community’s per capita income is only 46% of the national average. Is this the planning 
result the province want?! 

 
We do have a housing affordability crisis, but it's not a housing or land shortage; it’s mainly due to 
real estate speculation. There is absolutely no need to chase a seemingly dystopian level of density 
at Yonge/407. Here are the facts: 
 
1. Canada does not have a housing shortage, but a real estate speculation. Compared historically, 

we are building houses today at the same rate or faster than population growth, especially within 
the GTA housing supply, as it is growing much faster than population growth. In Toronto 39.1% of 
new homes purchased by investors and housing vacancies in the GTA are at a 20 year high; many 
are either being left empty or are being used for short-term rentals such as Airbnb. 

 
2. There is already enough proposed housing to meet population projections for the next 20 years. 

According to Toronto and York Region records, there is already enough approved and under 
review housing to meet population projections for the next 20 years; the issue is that developers 
are sitting on their approved projects but are not building and this can be fixed by legislation.  

 
3. There is absolutely no need to chase seemingly dystopian levels of density. While land is very 

expensive in the GTA, and in cities such as Tokyo, Hong Kong, Singapore, and Manhattan, it is 
even more scarce. Nevertheless, none of those cities have imposed the population density being 
proposed in this plan. Yes, we need a place to grow, but there is absolutely no need to chase 
seemingly dystopian levels of density at the Yonge/407 area. 

       
 

Rather than blaming the housing affordability crisis on housing supply lagging population growth, 
which doesn't help at all. Why not take practical measures to effectively curb the housing 
speculation and improve affordability? Here are four suggested effective measures:  
 
1. Housing speculation – In Toronto 39.1% new homes purchased by investors. Solution: Apply 10% 

surcharge to investors. 
 
2. High vacancy rate – In Toronto the vacancy rate has reached a historic high level. Solution: Apply 

2% annual vacancy fee. 
 
3. Holding approved units but not building – In Ontario there are about 400,000 residential units 

approved but owners have no intention to build: Solution: Charge an annual idling fee of 5% of 
the approved project value after 12 to 30 months from the date of approval depending on the 
scale and complexity of the project. 

 
4. Application process delay – It is mainly due to developers challenging municipal decisions to 

chase higher-than-reality densities for profit. Solution: Set minimum and maximum heights and 
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density limits that meet habitability and sustainability requirements in provincial, regional, and 
municipal intensification areas, and the provincial court will not accept cases exceeding the set 
limits without special reason. 

 
These measures will effectively curb real estate speculation and improve affordability. Does the PC 
Party really want to implement them on behalf of the public interest?! 
 
We are perplexed at how the Ontario government could have developed such a shocking plan. We 
are compelled to demand that the TOC plan be immediately suspended, that a public debate be 
called to gather more input. We have heard a disturbing news that this week the Ontario 
government will impose the TOC plan through a Minister's Zoning Order. If so, You have left us, 
regardless of our political affiliations, with little choice but to actively urge our members to 
mobilize the residents of the 416 and the 905 to vote against your government on June 2. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
John Li 

On behalf of, 
Yonge/407 Neighborhood Communities   
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DRAFT  

14 April 2022 

 

Where are the adults?  

I’m astounded by the unbridled arrogance of the Provincial, Regional and Local elected officials when it 
comes to ignoring and in fact undermining the concerns raised by the citizens and numerous 
neighbourhood Ratepayer / Community Associations in Vaughan, York Region, Toronto and the GTA. 

A search of the proposals and internet will reveal numerous submissions by concerned citizens, 
Ratepayer and Community Associations pointing out that the unreasonable increases in density being 
put forward by developers erases established Secondary Plans. The assumption being promoted that 
there needs to be massive developments to provide housing for the increase in population that 
Infrastructure Ontario envision are self serving twists of data. 

The reactions to the questions being asked from the various interested parties have not been responded 
to. Rather than listen and address legitimate concerns from the taxpayers they short circuit the planning 
process and allow proposals to move forward via Minister Zoning Orders. A Minister’s Zoning Order 
(MZO) is meant for situations of extraordinary urgency. It overrides local planning authority to approve 
development without expert analysis, public input, or any chance of appeal. There is no chance of any 
debate or to gather more input. Reasonableness and common sense are removed from the equation.  

Bullying works and is used time and time again when there is no push back. It works when there are no 
adults monitoring the participants actions and correcting them.  

Regardless of political affiliation, there is little choice but to urge the adults to mobilize and vote for 
adults on June 2/22.  

An independent Auditor General investigation is required and warranted.  

 

Joseph Brunaccioni 

Director YRSCC 1109 

 

 


